

From: George Wheeler

To: Doug Young
Date: June 01, 2012

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0344-EX-ST-2012

Message:

Dear Doug,

On May 1, 2012, in connection with File No. #0344-EX-ST-2012, FCC staff requested the following:

This is the third request for extension. STAs are supposed to be temporary in nature. What assurances can you give that this will be the last extension request?.

Harris Corporation hereby submits that this will be the last request for extension of STA. Harris intends to file a request for a permanent experimental authorization within the next few days owing to the need for continued testing/development of fielded equipment.

If there are any additional questions please let us know.

Thank you,
Glenn Werner